

## Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University (Central University) B-4, Qutub Institutional Area, New Delhi-16

Minutes of the meeting of Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Committee held on 05/08/2022 (Friday) at 11:30 am in achaspati Sabhagar of the University under Chairmanship of Prof. Murlimanohar Pathak, Vice-Chancellor, Shri Lal Bahadur hastri National Sanskrit University, New Delhi.

Following Members were present:-

कल

HELACE

(1) Prof. Murli Manohar Pathak Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor		Chairperson
(2) Prof. Ramesh Kumar Pandey Professor, Dept. of Research	3 -	Member
(3) Prof. Jaikant Singh Sharma Dean, School of Veda-Vedang	-	Member
(4) Prof. Shitla Prasad Shukla Dean, School of Sahitya & Sanskriti	-	Member
(5) Prof. Kedar Prasad Paroha Dean, School of Darshan		Member
(6) Prof. Savita Dean, School of Adhunik Vidya	-	Member
(7) Prof. Sadan Singh Dean, School of Education		Member
(8) Prof. Bhagirathi Nanda Dean (Academics)	-	Member
(9) Prof. Neelam Thagela Dean, Student Welfare	•	Member
(10) Prof. Sangeeta Khanna Professor, Dept. of Sarvadarshan	20 S	Member
(11) Prof. Shivshankar Mishra HoD, Dept. of Research	· · ·	Member
(12) Prof. Amita Pandey Bhardwaj Professor, School of Education	•,	Member
(13) Dr. Phanindra Kumar Chaudhary (13) Associate Professor, Dept. of Jyotish	सत्यापित	Member
Rad Herrita) Dr. Mandi Kumar Meena Assistant Professor, Dept. of Education	VERIFIED	Member
(15) Dr. Alka Rai Finance Officer & Registrar (I/c)	कुलसचिव / Registrar श्री लाल बहादुर शास्त्री राष्ट्रीय संस्कृत वि Sharti National Sanskri	Member श्वविद्यालय t University
(16) Sh. N. P. Singh OSD (Examination)	श्री लाल बहादुर शास्त्री राष्ट्रीय संस्थृत Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskri बी-4, कुतुब सांस्थानिक क्षेत्र, नई दिल्ली 8-4, Qutub Institutional Area, New Del	110010
	NuAN -	P.1

P.T.Q

10010

Item No. 8:- To consider the proposal for establishment of 'Research Chair' in Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University in the name of illustrious person or person of eminence in the area of Sanskrit.

The Committee discussed the proposal for establishment of 'Research Chair' in the University and suggested that the 'Research Chair'so established should also have insight of personality and creativity of that illustrious person. Prof. Shitla Prasad Shukla, Dean (Sahitya & Sanskrit) and Member proposed to include the name of 'Maharishi Vyas' in the indicative list of illustrious person/ person of eminence in whose name such 'Research Chair' will be established. Prof. Amita Pandey Bhardwaj suggested that in order to create such 'Research Chair', a detailed discussion may be held exploring various aspect of Research Chair like Objectives, Regulations Governing the Chair, Functions, Funding etc.

The Committee after considering the various suggestions of the members and carefully evaluating the different perspectives in the context of promoting and strengthening the research ecosystem and encouraging quality research in interdisciplinary and multidisciplinary blended approaches aligned with NEP-2020 provisions in the University, resolved that a 'Chair' may be established in the University under the purview of Research Department who will be responsible for management and functioning of that 'Chair'. The name of the 'Chair' may either be proposed by the appropriate funding agency or by IQAC.

Item No. 9:- To consider the proposal for registration of Alumni Association of Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University under Societies Registration Act of 1860.

The Committee appreciated and accepted the proposal for registration of Alumni Association of the University under Society Registration Act of 1860. It was suggested that the University's Alumni Association may be registered under appropriate act at the earliest. The Committee also recommended that in order to create the database of ex-students, technical assistance may be provided by Computer Centre of the University. The Committee further resolved that the responsibility for registration of Alumni Association of the University may be entrusted to the Committee, already constituted for alumni association in the University.

## Item No. 10:- To consider and approve the draft Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) of Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University for the year 2020-21.

The Committee consider and approved the draft Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) of the University for the year 2020-21 and recommended to upload & submit the same on NAAC portal.

The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor extended his thanks to all the Members for attending the meeting and giving their valuable suggestions on quality improvement and excellence. The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor directed that in order to upgrade and maintain the academic and administrative quality of the University, the IQAC Meeting should be conducted regularly.

Prof. Bihari Lal Sharma, Member Secretary, IQAC expressed his gratitude to Hon'ble Vice- Chancellor, all the Members and administrative & technical staff of the University for making the meeting a success.

The Meeting ended with vote of thanks to Chair.

कुलभामित

Helde alter 4815 3. Al

-A- 4, 353

Been lozaracion Real 110016

(Prof. Bihaki Lal Sharma) Director (IQAC) & Member Secretary

Shri Lai Bahadur Shashi / Registrar and A. Siger strengts in Salar it for a constraint (Prof. Murlimanohar Pathak) Juliub Institutional Area, rec Ranskrit University Mew Dom. 110076

